
BRIGHTON LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

 

JANUARY 3, 2019 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

 

Agenda Page 1



District Office:                                                                                                                                 Meeting Location: 

313 Campus Street                                                                                                     Brighton Lakes Clubhouse 

Celebration, FL 34747                                                                                            4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard 

407-566-1935 www.brightonlakescdd.org                            Kissimmee, FL 34744 

Brighton Lakes Community Development District 
 

Nestor Olmo, Chairperson                               Robert Koncar, District Manager 

A Jeffrey Slack  Kristen Suit, District Manager 

Nestor Olmo Tucker Mackie, District Counsel 

Marcial Rodriguez, Jr  Mark Vincutonis, District Engineer 

Brenda Jennings Russell Simmons, Field Manager 

Michelle Incandela Freddy Blanco, Field Manager 

 Ariel Medina, Project Coordinator 

 Gerry Frawley, CDD Landscaping & Maintenance Liaison 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

December 21, 2018 

 

Board of Supervisors 

Brighton Lakes Community Development District 

 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes Community Development District 

will be held on Thursday, January 3, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Brighton Lakes Recreation Center, 4250 

Brighton Lakes Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida. 

 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office 

B. Resolution 2019-02, Designation of Officers 

4. Approval of Minutes 

A. Minutes of November 1, 2018 Meeting 

B. Minutes of December 13, 2018 Meeting 

5. Audience Comments (Limited to 3 minutes) 

6. Engineer’s Report  

7. Vendor/Contractor/Third Party Items 

8. District Manager’s Report 

A. Financial Statements 

B. Check Register and Invoices  

C. Motion to Assign Fund Balance 

9. Staff Report 

A. Attorney 

i. Independent Contractor Agreement – Gerry Frawley 

B. Field Manager  

Agenda Page 2

http://www.brightonlakescdd.org/


District Office:                                                                                                                                 Meeting Location: 

313 Campus Street                                                                                                     Brighton Lakes Clubhouse 

Celebration, FL 34747                                                                                            4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard 

407-566-1935 www.brightonlakescdd.org                            Kissimmee, FL 34744 

i. Field Management Report 

ii. Pool Resurfacing Proposals 

iii. Payment Discussion and Consideration of Brightview Landscaping Final Invoice 

10. Supervisor Requests and Comments 

11. Other Business 

12. Adjournment 

 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  Please call me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Robert Koncar/Kristen Suit  

District Manager 

Agenda Page 3

http://www.brightonlakescdd.org/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3B. 
  

Agenda Page 5



RESOLUTION 2019-02 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes Community Development 

District at a special meeting following the General Election held on November 6, 2018, desires 

to appoint the below recited persons to the offices specified. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS OF BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 1.  The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
   Chairman 

   Vice Chairman 

  Bob Koncar/Kristen Suit Secretary 

  Stephen Bloom Treasurer 

  Alan Baldwin Assistant Treasurer 

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS, 3rd DAY OF JANUARY 2019. 

 
 
   
  
 Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary 
 
 

Agenda Page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 8



 1 

UNAPPROVED 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2 

 3 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes 4 

Community Development District was held Thursday, November 1, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at 5 

the Brighton Lakes Recreation Center, 4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard, Kissimmee, 6 

Florida. 7 

 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

 10 

 Michelle Incandela Chairperson 11 

 John Mastromarino (via telephone)  Vice Chairman 12 

 Dolores Pieters   Assistant Secretary 13 

 Gerald Frawley  Assistant Secretary 14 

 Jeffrey Slack  Assistant Secretary 15 

  16 

Also present were: 17 

 18 

 Kristen Suit  District Manager 19 

 Tucker Mackie (via telephone)  District Attorney 20 

 Mark Vincutonis  District Engineer 21 

 Russell Simmons  Field Services Manager 22 

 Freddy Blanco  Assistant Field Manager 23 

 Ariel Medina  Project Coordinator 24 

  25 

This represents the context and summary of the meeting. 26 

 27 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance  28 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 29 

 30 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  31 

 Ms. Suit called the meeting to order and called the roll. 32 

 33 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Approval of Minutes 34 

A. Minutes of the September 6, 2018 Meeting 35 

 Ms. Suit requested any additions, corrections or deletions to the minutes. There 36 

being none, 37 

 38 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Mr. Slack with 39 

all in favor the minutes of the September 6, 2018 meeting 40 

were approved. 5-0 41 

 42 

Agenda Page 9



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 2 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments (Limited to 3  43 

      Minutes) 44 

 Comments were received from the audience. 45 

o Mr. McGrath questioned the status of the north fountain.  Mr. Simmons 46 

indicated an email had been sent out three weeks ago about this, but 47 

they are currently waiting on the motor and there is a backlog. 48 

o Ms. Jennings indicated there are areas with insufficient street lights.  She 49 

was informed the street lights are not CDD responsibility but that of KUA.  50 

Mr. Frawley provided her the contact information. 51 

o Mr. Olmo questioned whether there were any updates to start paving the 52 

roads incrementally or is there a plan.  Ms. Incandela stated they are 53 

planning to replace them in phases and are in the process of determining 54 

the areas in their community which are likely to fail first or need 55 

replacement first; but are considering if it is in the best interest to do 56 

some spot fixes or to hold off to doing entire sections in phases.   57 

o The cost is extremely high, and they have been building the reserves for 58 

quite some time.   59 

o Analysis of the community is being done to determine future costs and to 60 

see if this will be larger than anticipated so they can plan their budget 61 

accordingly, and to make sure they can do not only the roadways but 62 

other areas which need addressing. 63 

 64 

 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Engineer’s Report  65 

A. Consideration of the Revised Proposal from All Terrain 66 

 Mr. Vincutonis presented the revised proposal from All Terrain for the repair of 67 

the two areas, which they discussed at the last meeting. It was decided to go 68 

ahead and repair the entire area rather than leaving a piece of old asphalt. A 69 

revised proposal was provided in the amount of $47,825 for the Board to 70 

consider. 71 

 Mr. Slack indicated the proposal is almost twice the previous cost.  Mr. 72 

Vincutonis stated he noticed the same thing and he questioned this and was told 73 

they looked at this as a brand new project and went back to their vendors, their 74 

Agenda Page 10



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 3 

 

MOTs, their pavers, their miller provided the quantities and where given the 75 

price presented to the Board. 76 

 Mr. Mastromarino questioned the status of the reserve study.  Ms. Suit informed 77 

him the information was sent to them and they have reached out with additional 78 

questions which were provided.  However, she hopes they will provide her with 79 

the completed study report by the next meeting.   Mr. Mastromarino was hoping 80 

they would have the information so that they can use it to determine how they 81 

would proceed with this repair.  82 

 Ms. Suit stated if they approve the motion to assign fund balance at this 83 

meeting, the road reserve will be $436,914 so the funds will be taken from this 84 

for the repair. 85 

 Further discussion ensued regarding the repair.  Ms. Incandela stated she would 86 

like to see a road resection done then a spot repair given the high price of the 87 

presented proposal. 88 

 89 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Mr. Frawley with 90 

Mr. Slack, Mr. Frawley, Mr. Mastromarino and Ms. Pieters 91 

voting AYE and Ms. Incandela voting NAY the proposal 92 

from All Terrain in the amount of $47,825 or with Camcore 93 

if the cost is lower was approved. 4-1 94 

 95 

B. Discussion of Plats 96 

 Item will be discussed in the RFP later in the meeting. 97 

 98 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS                              Vendor/Contractor/Third Party Items 99 

Magnosec:   100 

 The vendor was present at todays’ meeting and provided a report to the Board. 101 

o They renewed their insurance. 102 

o The vendor stated his officer renewed her first aid AD license. 103 

o For September they had 23 reports. 104 

o There was an incident at the guardhouse involving two young 105 

unaccompanied children.  The guard questioned whether the CDD can send a 106 

Agenda Page 11



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 4 

 

letter to the parent indicating minor children must be accompanied by a 107 

parent/an adult in order to be allowed access.   108 

o Ms. Incandela questioned Ms. Mackie whether a letter can be sent to the 109 

parents to this regard.  Ms. Mackie confirmed a letter can be sent explaining 110 

the CDDs policies. 111 

o Ms. Suit indicated to the vendor to notify Ariel Medina when these incidents 112 

occur. 113 

o The Board asked about the holiday schedule and suggested they use the 114 

same holiday schedule as last year. 115 

Brightview: 116 

 Mr. Tom Murphy reported the following. 117 

o The irrigation issues have been resolved as of Tuesday but they noticed on 118 

the system there is a minor leak.  He will have the technician out tomorrow 119 

to take a look at it.  With the Boards’ permission, he would rather not have 120 

him turn the system down on the weekend, but wait until Monday so they 121 

can dry the system. 122 

o Over the past four months they have made four mainline repairs and 123 

repaired two weeping valves. 124 

o Mr. Frawley questioned Mr. Murphy on his time for getting what is in the 125 

scope of services to be completed since he is way behind on many items.  126 

Mr. Murphy indicated they will be addressing all these concerns over the 127 

next few weeks. 128 

o Mr. Frawley stated there are still a lot of outstanding items.  Ms. Suit 129 

indicated at their workshop they discussed that those were items which were 130 

part of their scope of services and there should not be a need for a proposal 131 

as all of these items are part of the contract. 132 

o Further discussion ensued regarding this issue. 133 

Envera: 134 

 Miriam Klochman presented the report to the Board. 135 

o She indicated she had not attended the last meeting but will try to attend as 136 

many meeting as she can. 137 

Agenda Page 12



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 5 

 

o Over the last 60 days they have put some improvements in place which will 138 

benefit the community.  They have added a troubleshooting position in their 139 

service department and are also rolling out a new ticketing system in the 140 

service department which goes live in two weeks.  This service will provide 141 

the ability to track service and/or work requests and provide a status update. 142 

o Ms. Klochman is now the Account Manager and will serve as a liaison 143 

between the company and the CDD to address any concerns, questions, or 144 

resolutions.  She also has some equipment service history if the Board wishes 145 

to ask questions. However, she is not familiar with the process that their 146 

service department utilizes but she can leave the Board with a copy 147 

o Ms. Incandela questioned if it was service history in respect to repairs as this 148 

is something she would expect in a monthly report to be provided to 149 

Inframark and could be included in the agenda packages before the meeting 150 

so it can be review in advanced. 151 

o Ms. Incandela stated they bought into this based upon the representation 152 

that there is going to be monitoring of the cameras, so it is concerning that 153 

now the policies and procedures internally have changed because it certainly 154 

affects what the CDD is paying for, and this would have been a consideration 155 

to the CDD. 156 

o Ms. Klochman stated she knows that they have staff that can do manual 157 

camera checks and she can discuss this with Brian to see if this is something 158 

that can be done for the CDD. 159 

o Discussion ensued further regarding the camera concerns. 160 

o Mr. Slack stated if the CDD is paying $7,198 a month which covers repairs, he 161 

questioned what are the charges for $310 for repair. 162 

o Ms. Klochman believes the afterhours calls for repair is $310.  Further 163 

discussion ensued regarding this issue. 164 

o Ms. Incandela requested Ms. Klochman provide clarification for the next 165 

meeting on the after-hours repair charges and the invoices. 166 

o Ms. Klochman will follow-up on all the concerns and questions expressed by 167 

the Board and provide an update at the next meeting. 168 

Agenda Page 13



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 6 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS FEMA Update 169 

 A FEMA letter was included in the agenda package.  The District does not meet 170 

the criteria for public assistance from Hurricane Irma. 171 

  172 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2018 Audit 173 

Engagement Letter 174 

 The FY2018 audit engagement letter was presented to the Board. 175 

 176 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Ms. Incandela with 177 

all in favor the fiscal year 2018 audit engagement letter 178 

with Grau & Associates in the amount of not to exceed 179 

$4,000 was accepted. 180 

 181 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   District Manager’s Report 182 

A. Financial Statements 183 

 Ms. Suit asked if they had any questions on the financials with the Board.  There 184 

being none the next item followed. 185 

B. Check Register and Invoices 186 

 The Board reviewed the check register and invoices. 187 

 Discussion ensued regarding a number of items on the check register. 188 

 189 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Mr. Slack with 190 

all in favor the financials were approved and the check 191 

registers and invoices were accepted. 5-0 192 

 193 

C. Motion to Assign Fund Balance 194 

 Ms. Suit reviewed where all the funds are assigned.  The total assigned reserves 195 

are $911,586.   196 

 Discussion ensued regarding the assign fund balance in more detail. 197 

 198 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Ms. Pieters with all 199 

in favor the motion to assign fund balance was approved. 200 

5-0 201 

 202 

D. Consideration of Reversing the Annual Budget Line Item Amounts 203 

A. ProfServ – Field Management 204 

B. ProfServe – Field Management On Site 205 

Agenda Page 14



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 7 

 

 These line items were discussed at the recent workshop.  The line items amounts 206 

will be reversed as follows Field Management onsite being $60,185 (for onsite 207 

staff at 56 hours per week) and Field Management will now be $41,390. 208 

 209 

On MOTION by Mr. Mastromarino seconded by Mr. 210 

Frawley with all in favor reversing the annual budget line 211 

item amounts was approved. 5-0 212 

 213 

E. ADA Compliance 214 

 Ms. Suit provided an update on what the next steps are needed for the CDD to 215 

be ADA compliance.  216 

 217 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Ms. Pieters 218 

with all in favor providing the initial website review and 219 

adding the compliance shield to the website in the amount 220 

of $199 was approved. 5-0 221 

 222 

F. Website Compliance Checklist 223 

 The website compliance checklist items are required to be on CDD websites as 224 

per the Florida Statute. 225 

 226 

G. Brightview Contract Review Update 227 

 A handout was provided with the revised pricing of the Brightview contract 228 

effective January 1, 2019.  The contract amount will be $83,525.04.   229 

 230 

H. Review of Specs for Landscape RFP 231 

 The Board reviewed the specs for the landscape RFP. 232 

 Ms. Mackie indicated at the workshop they discussed the following: 233 

o Assessing the selected contractor. 234 

o Method of the contract terms being enforced. 235 

o Grading sheet for all onsite reviews. 236 

 Ms. Mackie presented a proposed draft agreement and discussion ensued as 237 

follows regarding: 238 

o The agreement verbiage 239 

Agenda Page 15



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 8 

 

o Pricing based on items such as mulching, mowing, pruning, etc. 240 

o Walk through and review of completed work with contractor 241 

o Review of any deficiencies with contractor 242 

o Provide a certain amount of time period to fix the deficiencies 243 

o Deficiencies have to be fixed at least three days prior to submitting 244 

invoices 245 

o The contractor will be fined $100 a day reduction in compensation until 246 

the deficiencies are fixed 247 

 Further discussion ensued regarding compensation for deficiencies and charging 248 

the contractor for work other vendors may have to perform in order to correct 249 

their deficiencies. 250 

 Ms. Incandela stated they will have a landscape liaison onsite who will follow-up 251 

and Ms. Suit confirmed the landscape liaison will have to continue to check to 252 

ensure the job has been completed. 253 

 Ms. Incandela stated the following: 254 

o The inspections will be done together – Inframark representative, the 255 

CDD liaison and the vendor. 256 

o A list will be created with deficiencies and brought to the vendors’ 257 

attention. 258 

o Timeframe allowing for correction of deficiencies will be provided. 259 

o Vendor to inform the CDD when the deficiencies have been corrected. 260 

o If not corrected within the allotted timeframe fines will start to take 261 

effect. 262 

 Ms. Incandela stated the idea is this should not be a repeated problem, the 263 

whole point of the fees is to be a deterrent so they keep things current.  This will 264 

come in as reasonable enforcement and being compliant.  265 

 266 

I. Follow-up Actions 267 

A. RFP Process/Timeline (handout) 268 

 Ms. Suit provided a handout of the RFP process and timeline which stated: 269 

o What is occurring at tonight’s meeting 270 

Agenda Page 16



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 9 

 

o Discussion when the notice will be placed in the newspaper 271 

o When the RFP package will be available to the public   272 

o When the mandatory review will be done 273 

o A special meeting will have to be called and the proposed date is 274 

December 13, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 275 

 Discussion ensued regarding the Brightview contract renewal. 276 

 Ms. Mackie stated it is her thought and understanding that Mr. Frawley has 277 

already put in the work and he would probably be in a better position to assist 278 

staff with finalizing the entirety of the package that would be available for the 279 

proposers to pick up on November 13th.  280 

 281 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Mr. Slack with 282 

all in favor to authorize District staff to place the notice for 283 

request for proposals for landscape maintenance services 284 

with the date as outlined in the handout provided by Ms. 285 

Suit was approved. 5-0 286 

 287 

 The Board reviewed and discussed the evaluation criteria presented in the 288 

RFP package. 289 

 290 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Ms. Pieters 291 

with all in favor the evaluation criteria for the RFP was 292 

approved. 293 

 294 

 Discussion ensued regarding the RFP package. 295 

 Ms. Suit indicated the Board can appoint a Board member to be a liaison to 296 

work and go over changes with Inframark. 297 

 Ms. Mackie will review the final RFP package and provide her feedback. 298 

 299 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Ms. Pieters with all 300 

in favor on behalf of the Board in Mr. Frawley’s capacity as 301 

either a Board member or liaison to discuss changes with Mr. 302 

Simmons by December 6, 2018 regarding the RFP package was 303 

approved. 304 

 305 

 306 

Agenda Page 17



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 10 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Report 307 

A. Attorney 308 

 None. 309 

B. Field Manager 310 

i. Field Management Report 311 

 The field management report was presented to the Board.   312 

 Mr. Simmons mentioned the Christmas lights and asked when did the Board 313 

want them turned on.  It was decided to have it turned on one business day after 314 

Thanksgiving. 315 

 Discussion ensued regarding the cleaning out of the canal behind Sorbay.  There 316 

is still some more work to be done for this to be completed. 317 

ii. AC Replacement Proposals 318 

 The AC proposals from AJ’s Air in the amount of $9,798 and Prestige Air in the 319 

amount of $7,350.75 were presented to the Board. 320 

 321 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Mr. Slack with 322 

all in favor the proposal from Prestige Air in the amount of 323 

$7,350.75 to replace the two AC units was approved. 324 

 325 

iii. Recreational Center Surveillance System Proposals 326 

 The recreational center surveillance systems proposals from Third Eye Vision in 327 

the amount of $12,743.25, Godfather in the amount of $10,900 and Serve USA 328 

$3,788 or $6,593.44 were presented to the Board. 329 

 Discussion ensued regarding the proposal from Serve USA.  330 

 Mr. Blanco shared the location of the cameras with the Board.  Mr. Slack 331 

requested a drawing of the location of the cameras from Serve USA. 332 

 333 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Mr. Slack with 334 

all in favor the proposal from Serve USA in the amount of 335 

$6,493.44 for the 10 camera system was approved. 336 

 337 

 338 

 339 

 340 

Agenda Page 18



Brighton Lakes CDD 

November 1, 2018 

 

UNAPPROVED 11 

 

iv. Pool Resurfacing Proposals 341 

 Proposals were received from Churchill Group in the amount of $75,125, Ibiza 342 

Pool in the amount of $26,950 and Central Florida Pool & Spa in the amount 343 

of $39,395.  This item has been tabled and will be discussed at the January 344 

meeting. 345 

 346 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Comments 347 

 Ms. Incandela informed the Board, Mr. Frawley has tendered his resignation 348 

effective November 2, 2018, so he can serve the community in a different 349 

capacity in a position as liaison with the landscapers.  On Board consensus his 350 

resignation was accepted. 351 

 352 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 353 

 Ms. Incandela indicated there was a request to use an open space in the 354 

common area for a wedding on December 8, 2018 from 4:00 pm to 355 

midnight for approximately 50 guests plus tables and chairs. 356 

 Ms. Incandela stated this is not an area the CDD has designated for use of 357 

this type of event. 358 

 On Board consensus they requested Inframark notify the resident this area 359 

would not be suitable for such an event. 360 

 361 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 362 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 363 

    364 

 365 

 366 

 367 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 368 

 Secretary Chairman  369 

Agenda Page 19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  

Agenda Page 20



 1 

UNAPPROVED 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2 

 3 

The special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes 4 

Community Development District was held Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. at 5 

the Brighton Lakes Recreation Center, 4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard, Kissimmee, 6 

Florida. 7 

 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

 10 

 Nestor Olmo  Chairman 11 

 Jeffrey Slack  12 

 Brenda Jennings 13 

 Marcial Rodriguez, Jr 14 

  15 

Also present were: 16 

 17 

 Kristen Suit  District Manager 18 

 Tucker Mackie  District Attorney 19 

 Gerry Frawley  CDD Maintenance Liaison 20 

 Russell Simmons  Field Services Manager 21 

 Ariel Medina  Project Coordinator 22 

  23 

This represents the context and summary of the meeting. 24 

 25 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance  26 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 27 

 28 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  29 

 Ms. Suit called the meeting to order and called the roll. 30 

 31 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Organizational Matters 32 

A. Oath of Office 33 

 Ms. Suit administered the Oath of Office to Brenda Jennings, Marcial Rodriguez, 34 

Jr and Nestor Olmo. 35 

 36 

B. Consideration of Appointment to Vacancy (Seat 5) 37 

 Ms. Suit indicated there is a vacant seat and questioned if the Board would like 38 

to nominate someone to this seat. 39 

Agenda Page 21



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 2 

UNAPPROVED 

 Mr. Slack indicated he would be interested in nominating Ms. Incandela to fill 40 

the vacant seat 5 for the remainder of the seat term.  He stated Ms. Incandela 41 

brings a wealth of knowledge, history and experience.  Mr. Olmo agreed. 42 

 43 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Mr. Olmo with all in 44 

favor appointment of Ms. Michelle Incandela to the vacant 45 

seat 5 was approved. 4-0 46 

 47 

C. Resolution 2019-01, Designation of Officers 48 

 Upon discussion, the Board decided to put this resolution on hold until  all the 49 

Board members were present.  However, Ms. Mackie indicated a Chair should 50 

be nominated in order to have proper authorization to sign documents. 51 

 52 

On MOTION by Ms. Jennings seconded by Mr. Rodriguez with 53 

Ms. Jennings, Mr. Rodriguez, and Mr. Olmo voting AYE and 54 

Mr. Slack voting NAY, the appointment of Mr. Olmo for 55 

Chairman was approved. 3-1 56 

 57 

 Board decided to hold off on the vote for Vice Chairman until the next meeting 58 

when all Board members are present.   59 

 60 

On MOTION by Mr. Rodriguez seconded by Ms. Jennings with 61 

all in favor, Resolution 2019-01 designating Nestor Olmo 62 

Chairman; Kristen Suit Secretary; Bob Koncar Secretary; 63 

Stephen Bloom Treasurer; and Alan Baldwin Assistant 64 

Treasurer was adopted. 4-0 65 

 66 

 67 

D. Review of Sunshine Law and Public Records Law 68 

 Ms. Mackie reviewed the Sunshine Law as it states all public meetings of the 69 

District be noticed and all business of the District take place at those public 70 

meetings.  This prohibits conversation amongst board members outside of a 71 

publicly noticed meeting on any matter that could come before the board.  72 

 Ms. Mackie suggested board members who are a part of the HOA should make 73 

HOA meetings publicly noticed as workshops of the board, to prevent 74 

violations of Florida Sunshine Law.  75 

 76 

Agenda Page 22



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 3 

UNAPPROVED 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Landscape and Irrigation  77 

      Maintenance Proposals 78 

 Ms. Suit provided the Board with ranking sheets to be used during the RFP 79 

process. 80 

 Ms. Mackie asked the Board how they would like to proceed regarding point 81 

allocation for each proposal.  82 

 Discussion ensued regarding not having adequate time to review the material 83 

and rank it before the meeting and it was suggested tabling the ranking until the 84 

next meeting.   85 

 The Board reviewed the presented list of proposals with miniature presentations 86 

and Q&A’s.  87 

Sorbello 88 

 Sorbello Landscaping presented their proposal to the Board.  They stated that 89 

they are a pole service landscape contractor, and do not subcontract any of their 90 

services except mulch, which is common in the industry.  They are a licensed 91 

irrigation contractor and licensed pest control company and have been in 92 

business for 30 years. 93 

 Mr. Slack had a number of questions for which the vendor provided responses.  94 

Ms. Jennings questioned how would they rectify the issues going on now with 95 

the landscaping at Brighton Lakes? 96 

 Sorbello stated they perform background checks and drug tests on all of their 97 

employees.  As well, their employees wear uniforms and there is a foreman and 98 

account manager on site.  They felt they would be an asset because they have 99 

supervision and great customer service unlike other companies.  100 

 The Board mentioned wanting a landscape representative present at all of the 101 

meetings. The company responded this should not be a problem.  They 102 

recommended a smaller crew would be more ideal as they would be onsite all 103 

week.  They give their employees incentives to motivate them to do a good job.  104 

 Discussion ensued regarding bush hog and maintaining it.  105 

 106 

 107 

Agenda Page 23



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 4 

UNAPPROVED 

Down to Earth Landscaping 108 

 Down to Earth Landscaping stated they can start on the 7th, as they already have 109 

their crews.  All of their workers are Down to Earth employees and own all of 110 

their equipment.   111 

 Mr. Slack had a number of questions to which responses were received. 112 

 Ms. Jennings asked how long Down to Earth has been in business and was told 113 

30 years. 114 

 Ms. Jennings asked based on their observation of Brighton Lakes Community, 115 

what would be the first thing that needs to be tackled? 116 

 They responded as follows: (1) going through the irrigation system; (2) assessing 117 

the turf issues; (3) detail (major cleanup, trimming); and the conservation areas. 118 

 Mr. Slack asked how big the crew would be for the Brighton Lakes Community?  119 

He was informed all of their crews consists of 5-6 men, for the Brighton Lakes 120 

property and they would use the same 6 men crews for 3 days with 144 man 121 

hours, with supplemental help as needed.  122 

 Ms. Jennings asked how they would monitor work being completed and she was 123 

told they would have the account manager designated to the Brighton Lakes 124 

property and operational manager who would oversee as well.  They informed 125 

her the manger will come out every time the crew is onsite and whenever 126 

Brighton Lakes reviews the work.  127 

 Mr. Slack asked how Brighton Lakes compared in size to other properties Down 128 

to Earth has worked on?  He was told they have many large onsite properties, 129 

approximately over 40 CDD contracts, contracts with HOAs, resorts, and 130 

approximately 1500 homes and will have representatives available to attend the 131 

board meetings.  132 

 They encouraged the Board to reach out to their references or visit some of the 133 

properties they maintain.  134 

Blade Runner Commercial Landscaping Company 135 

 Blade Runner Commercial Landscaping stated that they are not a small or very 136 

huge company.  The company is privately owned and is more flexible than other 137 

Agenda Page 24



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 5 

UNAPPROVED 

companies.  They do everything in house, the only thing they do not do is drill 138 

wells.  They have been in business for 11 years and have a great work order 139 

system.  If someone puts in a work order they will get a response back regarding 140 

when the work will get completed.   141 

 The Board had a number of questions for which responses were received. 142 

 The Board asked about their equipment and was informed they own all of their 143 

equipment, and are a debt free company.  As they get business they try to add 144 

one crew a month.   145 

 They were questioned how does Brighton Lakes property compare in terms of 146 

size to properties their company currently handles?  The vendor responded and 147 

stated they do not handle properties that are overwhelmingly huge, but have 148 

dealt with a couple of big properties and do a couple of properties for the CDD.   149 

 The vendor stated Brighton Lakes requires a lot of trimming and maintenance of 150 

the wetlands.  They presented a proposal to Brighton Lakes for an estimated 10-151 

14 days of a crew at $1500 a day for the tractor for external mowing.   152 

 Discussion ensued regarding residents planting on property they do not own and 153 

discussed having two crews to work on the property.  The vendor realizes they 154 

have a low bid but are confident they will get the work done for the price 155 

quoted.  156 

 The Board questioned if Blade Runner had any exceptions to the work which had 157 

to be done and they indicated they do not, as they are available to start 24 hours 158 

after Brighton Lakes presents them with a contract.   159 

 The vendor stated to start they would need a solid insurance certificate and 160 

would like to ride on the property again to get a clear understanding of it with 161 

the crew.  They mentioned their average contract is 6-7 years, as they do not 162 

typically lose contracts. 163 

Yellowstone 164 

 Yellowstone stated they have their own employees and utilize a H2B program in 165 

the summer, which brings visa workers in from Mexico but they keep the same 166 

workers. These workers do not need to be trained again because they already 167 

Agenda Page 25



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 6 

UNAPPROVED 

know the property and equipment, they are just there to help supplement 168 

Yellowstone’s crew during the heavy working months.    169 

 The Board had some questions for the vendor and responses were received.   170 

 The Board asked how long company has been in business and were informed 171 

they have been in business since the early 90s, and are currently in business in 172 

eight states, and are the 3rd largest company in the country.  173 

 Discussion ensued regarding the scope of the work and man hours. 174 

 Yellowstone was asked when they could start and was informed they can begin 175 

Monday after the Boards’ meeting.  Yellowstone is very familiar with CDDs and 176 

currently have their longest standing account with a CDD and provided a lists of 177 

the CDD properties they have had and work with currently.  178 

Dora Landscaping 179 

 The Board questioned when would they start if this vendor was presented the 180 

contract.  They responded they can start in January. 181 

 They were asked regarding their personnel and equipment and responded they 182 

have 125 employees who currently work for the company, and handle a lot of 183 

different counties. The equipment and trucks are owned.  184 

 The Board asked how much personnel will be on the Brighton Lakes property 185 

and for how long.  They responded around 6 or 7 guys during the summer.  186 

Recommends pulling certain plants and adding other plants to illuminate color 187 

and make the property pop.  Also, addressed safety concerns and illustrated 188 

what the Board can expect the final product to look like. They stated they give 189 

large properties like Brighton Lakes a $15,000 enhancement credit to utilize as 190 

they choose.  191 

 Additional questions were asked and responses were received. 192 

 The Board asked about the number of managers who will be onsite for 193 

inspection and the vendor responded they will see managers Chance and 194 

Anthony a few times a month and the production manager a couple times a 195 

week.  196 

Agenda Page 26



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 7 

UNAPPROVED 

 The Board mentioned they have a monthly drive thru with Inframark and if 197 

performance was lacking they would deduct approximately $100 for liquidated 198 

damages.   199 

 Board asked if the vendor would have a representative present at board 200 

meetings and was informed they would be present. 201 

Millennium Grounds & Waters 202 

 Millennium Grounds & Waters stated they have been in business since 1996, and 203 

their specialty is all inclusive neighborhoods.   204 

 The Board questioned when Millennium would be available to start and was 205 

informed they would be available to start 3 weeks from today.   206 

 They were asked about their personnel and equipment and informed the Board 207 

they have approximately 125 employees during the season, approximately 25 208 

trucks, 36 mowers, 2 vehicles and 2 technicians for pest control.  209 

 They were asked about their size crew that would be used for the Brighton Lakes 210 

community and was informed 8 guys for 3 days a week.   211 

 For a new project they will bring in more guys than needed for the first couple of 212 

weeks to make sure they can accomplish their goals.  213 

 The Board asked if there was anything in the RFP which the company would be 214 

unable to do, because it is a very extensive scope of work.  The Board was told 215 

there was nothing in the RFP, except 26 irrigation inspections, as there are only 216 

12.   Discussion ensued regarding the irrigation. 217 

 The vendor indicated they have their own employees; and do not do sub 218 

contracts.  219 

Brightview 220 

 The Board informed Brightview the scope of work provided in the RFP over the 221 

years had not been met by their company. 222 

 Brightview explained before Brightview bought Girard, around 2014, Girard took 223 

over the contracts.  Their structure was to see what the property’s current 224 

budget and try to bid to match the budget, but the budget is usually inadequate 225 

Agenda Page 27



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 8 

UNAPPROVED 

to match the need and expectations of the client.  The vendor stated they handle 226 

contracts differently and are more precise.   227 

 The Board asked for assurance of improvement under the new contract and was 228 

told with the right equipment, man power, and scope of services they are 229 

confident they can turn Brighton Lakes back into what it was before.   230 

 Discussion ensued regarding the bids. 231 

o Board noted Brightview bid was not in conformance with what the Board 232 

asked each bidder to submit, therefore they will be deemed non responsive.  233 

o Blade Runner received 25 points and were the lowest bidder.  Their 3-year 234 

average was $217,850.  However, it is Important to note their bid is a 235 

$58,000 increase from Brighton Lake’s current contract with Brightview.  236 

o Down to Earth received 19.37 points, their bid is approximately $107,000 237 

above Brighton Lake’s current contract.   238 

o Sorbello received 16.03 points, their bid is approximately $132,000 above 239 

Brighton Lake’s current contract.  240 

o Millennium Grounds & Waters received 15.65 points, their bid is 241 

approximately $140,000 above Brighton Lake’s current contract.  242 

o Yellowstone received 13.55 points, their bid is approximately $152,000 243 

above Brighton Lake’s current contract.  244 

o Dora received 10.36 points, their bid is approximately $179,000 above 245 

Brighton Lake’s current contract.  246 

o Capital received 8.42 points, their bid is approximately $200,000 above 247 

Brighton Lake’s current contract.   248 

o Discussion ensued further as the Board calculated the final scores. 249 

 Ms. Mackie announced final scores based on the numbers provided by the 250 

Board. 251 

o 1st Blade Runner received 88.50 points 252 

o 2nd Down to Earth received 88.12 points 253 

o 3rd Sorbello received 84.03 points 254 

o 4th Dora received 81.61 points 255 

Agenda Page 28



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 9 

UNAPPROVED 

o 5th Yellowstone received 78.55 points 256 

o 6th Millennium Grounds & Waters received 76.90 points 257 

o 7th Capital received 64.42 points   258 

 Ms. Mackie asked the Board that if any board member individually feels there is 259 

something collectively which should be reconsidered they can discuss this now. 260 

 Mr. Slack asked what the price was for the top 2.    261 

 Ms. Mackie indicated Blade Runner was the lowest at $217,000 for the first year.  262 

 The Board decided to rewrite bidding scores and circle the bids they are 263 

changing.  264 

 Ms. Mackie informed the Board they are going to have to pull from some of the 265 

reserves due to the increase being $107,000 more than the current contract for 266 

the first year.  267 

 Mr. Frawley stated the guy from Blade Runner had a good grasp on what they 268 

needed to do to accomplish what Brighton Lakes wanted.  269 

 Ms. Jennings asked if the Board could check out any of the references before 270 

making a commitment. 271 

 Mr. Simmons suggested they go for the lowest bid, which is still a lot of money 272 

and just hope for the best.  Stated Blade Runner’s supervisor has done work on 273 

another project before and that the work comes down to who is on the field not 274 

the owner.  Briefly discussed who’s work he is familiar with.  275 

 Ms. Mackie reported the bidding scores again. 276 

o 1st Blade Runner received 90 points 277 

o 2nd Down to Earth received 88.12 points 278 

o 3rd Sorbello received 84.03 points 279 

o 4th Dora received 81.61 points 280 

 Based on the results, the Board decided to go with Blade Runner. They will begin 281 

the first week in January and the contract with Brightview will be terminated. 282 

 283 

 284 

 285 

Agenda Page 29



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 10 

UNAPPROVED 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Mr. Olmo with Mr. Slack, 286 

Mr. Olmo, and Ms. Jennings voting AYE and Mr. Rodriguez, Jr 287 

voting NAY to adopt the rankings as so indicated and authorizing 288 

District staff to negotiate the contract with Bladerunner 289 

understanding the form of the contract that is included in the 290 

agenda package starting the first week of January was approved. 291 

3-1 292 

 293 

 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Requests and Comments 294 

 Ms. Mackie reported the District refinanced their series 2007 bonds back in 295 

September of 2017, resulted in a net present value savings to the 296 

homeowners who pay a debt service assessment under those bonds of 297 

approximately 13%.  When you issue bonds you enter into a Trust Indenture 298 

and under this indenture you have a Trustee, in the District’s case the trustee 299 

is US Bank.   US Bank received funds from the District for debt service 300 

payment and misapplied the funds received to principal instead of interest.  301 

The District entered into a promissory note with US Bank, stating in the event 302 

the District over collects assessments, over the course of the next two years 303 

after the District is done making debt service payments we are going to 304 

reduce our promissory note with US Bank.  At the end of this fiscal year, 305 

November 2nd, we have approximately $39,000 in excess funds.   306 

 307 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Ms. Jennings with all in 308 

favor, authorization for withdrawal of funds to promissory note in 309 

the amount of $32,878 was approved. 4-0 310 

 311 

 Ms. Mackie reported she had been talking with Nathan Fraser, who is Counsel 312 

for the HOA, regarding street tree trimming, which has been a subject of 313 

warnings and potential fines by the county.  They cannot get emergency 314 

equipment through due to clearance.  HOA declaration has always made it the 315 

homeowner’s responsibility to maintain the sidewalk to the curb.  The District 316 

maintains the street trees to the extent they do not abut homeowner’s 317 

property.   After talking with Mr. Fraser they determined the district does not 318 

have the budget to maintain street trees.  The best option would be a holistic 319 

Agenda Page 30



Brighton Lakes CDD 

December 13, 2018 

 

 11 

UNAPPROVED 

approach, for HOA to notify homeowners that they will be charged an 320 

assessment that will be included in their dues.  321 

 Discussion ensued regarding tree trimming.  322 

 Mr. Frawley stated his CDD email was deleted because he is no longer a board 323 

member.   Discussion ensued regarding this and it was indicated due to the 324 

Board changes this account was closed.   325 

 Ms. Mackie will prepare a contract. Within the contract it will state the 326 

individuals that contact Mr. Frawley and give him direction.  327 

 328 

On MOTION by Mr. Rodriguez seconded by Mr. Olmo with all in 329 

favor, nominating Mr. Gerry Frawley as the CDD Liaison for the 330 

landscape and CDD maintenance with a payment of $200 per 331 

meeting was approved. 4-0 332 

 333 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 334 

 There being none.  335 

 336 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 337 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 338 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Mr. Rodriguez, Jr. with all 339 

in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 4-0 340 

 341 

 342 

 343 

 344 

 345 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 346 

 Secretary Chairman  347 

Agenda Page 31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8A. 
  

Agenda Page 33



Prepared by:

BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Report

11/30/2018 

Agenda Page 34



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….2 - 3

Debt Service Fund(s) ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….4 - 5

Notes to the Financial Statements ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….6 - 7

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Schedule …………………………….…………………………….…………………………….……………………………. 8

Cash and Investment Report ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….9

Bank Reconciliation ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….10

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 35



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

11/30/2018 

Agenda Page 36



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2018

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2015 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2017 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 322,158$     -$                 -$                 322,158$     

Interest/Dividend Receivables 3,850 - - 3,850

Due From Other Funds - 32,941 31,236 64,177

Investments:

Certificates of Deposit - 12 Months 129,772 - - 129,772

Certificates of Deposit - 18 Months 259,285 - - 259,285

Money Market Account 552,114 - - 552,114

SBA Account 12,394 - - 12,394

Reserve Fund - 49,217 20,789 70,006

Revenue Fund - 93,064 37,934 130,998

TOTAL ASSETS 1,279,573$  175,222$     89,959$       1,544,754$  

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 24,304$       -$                 -$                 24,304$       

Accrued Expenses 4,804 - - 4,804

Sales Tax Payable 2 - - 2

Due To Other Funds 64,177 - - 64,177

TOTAL LIABILITIES 93,287 - - 93,287

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 175,222 89,959 265,181

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 169,967 - - 169,967

Reserves - Clubhouse 40,000 - - 40,000

Reserves - Field 90,000 - - 90,000

Reserves - Landscape 190,967 - - 190,967

Reserves-Recreation Facilities 101,817 - - 101,817

Reserves - Roadways 350,049 - - 350,049

Unassigned: 243,486 - - 243,486

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 1,186,286$  175,222$     89,959$       1,451,467$  

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1,279,573$  175,222$     89,959$       1,544,754$  

Page 1

Agenda Page 37



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 9,500$               1,583$               1,623$                 40$                    17.08%

Room Rentals 100 25 - (25) 0.00%

Interest - Tax Collector - - 85 85 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 837,157 74,654 126,836 52,182 15.15%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (33,486) (2,986) (5,124) (2,138) 15.30%

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 100 20 193 173 193.00%

Access Cards 1,000 166 76 (90) 7.60%

TOTAL REVENUES 814,371 73,462 123,689 50,227 15.19%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 6,000 1,000 2,000 (1,000) 33.33%

FICA Taxes 459 77 153 (76) 33.33%

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - - - 0.00%

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 0.00%

ProfServ-Engineering 5,000 833 1,670 (837) 33.40%

ProfServ-Legal Services 12,000 2,000 5,788 (3,788) 48.23%

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 49,762 8,294 8,294 - 16.67%

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 751 751 - 751 0.00%

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,305 - 858 (858) 16.17%

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 8,450 4,500 4,041 459 47.82%

Auditing Services 4,046 1,349 - 1,349 0.00%

Communication - Telephone 5,000 833 613 220 12.26%

Postage and Freight 500 83 136 (53) 27.20%

Insurance - General Liability 8,708 2,177 2,515 (338) 28.88%

Printing and Binding 4,000 667 619 48 15.48%

Legal Advertising 800 133 96 37 12.00%

Miscellaneous Services 2,600 433 2,952 (2,519) 113.54%

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 16,743 1,454 2,537 (1,083) 15.15%

Office Supplies 350 59 342 (283) 97.71%

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 - 100.00%

Total Administration 132,249 25,818 32,789 (6,971) 24.79%

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 41,390 6,898 6,898 - 16.67%

ProfServ - Field Management Offsite Staff 60,185 10,031 10,031 - 16.67%

Contracts-Landscape 164,064 27,344 26,547 797 16.18%

Electricity - General 65,000 10,833 9,234 1,599 14.21%

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

Page 2

Agenda Page 38



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

Utility - Water & Sewer 4,000 666 374 292 9.35%

R&M-Common Area 30,000 5,000 - 5,000 0.00%

R&M-Irrigation 5,000 833 987 (154) 19.74%

R&M-Lake 23,400 3,900 5,698 (1,798) 24.35%

Misc-Contingency 7,000 1,167 191 976 2.73%

Capital Reserve 46,820 - - - 0.00%

Total Field 446,859 66,672 59,960 6,712 13.42%

Gatehouse

Contracts-Security Services 86,376 14,396 14,396 - 16.67%

Miscellaneous Services 16,935 2,823 760 2,063 4.49%

Total Gatehouse 103,311 17,219 15,156 2,063 14.67%

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 1,000 250 - 250 0.00%

R&M-Signage 1,200 300 - 300 0.00%

Total Road and Street Facilities 2,200 550 - 550 0.00%

Community Center

Contracts-Security Services 35,000 5,833 4,960 873 14.17%

R&M-Clubhouse 14,752 2,459 1,354 1,105 9.18%

R&M-Pools 35,000 5,833 2,625 3,208 7.50%

Miscellaneous Services 5,000 833 - 833 0.00%

Capital Reserve 40,000 - 3,297 (3,297) 8.24%

Total Community Center 129,752 14,958 12,236 2,722 9.43%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 814,371 125,217 120,141 5,076 14.75%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - (51,755) 3,548 55,303 0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                       (51,755)$           3,548$                 55,303$             0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 1,182,738 1,182,738 1,182,738

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,182,738$       1,130,983$       1,186,286$          

Page 3

Agenda Page 39



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Debt Service Schedules

11/30/2018 

Agenda Page 40



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District
Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 1,900$               317$                  533$                     216$                  28.05%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 210,541 18,775 33,430 14,655 15.88%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,422) (751) (1,351) (600) 16.04%

TOTAL REVENUES 204,019 18,341 32,612 14,271 15.98%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 4,211 376 669 (293) 15.89%

Total Administration 4,211 376 669 (293) 15.89%

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 100,000 - - - 0.00%

Interest Expense 97,739 49,271 49,271 - 50.41%

Total Debt Service 197,739 49,271 49,271 - 24.92%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 201,950 49,647 49,940 (293) 24.73%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 2,069 (31,306) (17,328) 13,978 -837.51%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 2,069 - - - 0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 2,069 - - - 0.00%

Net change in fund balance 2,069$               (31,306)$           (17,328)$              13,978$             -837.51%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 192,550 192,550 192,550

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 194,619$           161,244$           175,222$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

Page 4

Agenda Page 41



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District
Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 200$                  33$                    49$                       16$                    24.50%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 220,651 19,677 31,899 12,222 14.46%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,826) (787) (1,289) (502) 14.60%

TOTAL REVENUES 212,025 18,923 30,659 11,736 14.46%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 4,413 394 638 (244) 14.46%

Total Administration 4,413 394 638 (244) 14.46%

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 138,000 - - - 0.00%

Interest Expense 71,306 35,653 35,653 - 50.00%

Total Debt Service 209,306 35,653 35,653 - 17.03%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 213,719 36,047 36,291 (244) 16.98%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (1,694) (17,124) (5,632) 11,492 332.47%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (1,694) - - - 0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (1,694) - - - 0.00%

Net change in fund balance (1,694)$              (17,124)$           (5,632)$                11,492$             332.47%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 95,591 95,591 95,591

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 93,897$             78,467$             89,959$               

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending November 30, 2018

Page 5

Agenda Page 42



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
All Funds

General Fund

►

►

►

Operating Reserve 169,967

Reserves - Clubhouse 40,000

Reserves - Field 90,000

Reserves - Landscape 190,967

Reserves - Recreation Facilities 101,817

Reserves - Roadways 350,049

TOTAL 942,800$     

Debt Service Fund(s)

►

► Expenses

■ 2015 Series DS - Interest Expense @ 50% YTD. 

■ 2017 Series DS - Interest Expense @ 50% YTD. 

November 30, 2018

■ Due To Other Funds -  Debt service portion of the assessments collected by the tax collector.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Assets

■ Cash and Investments - The District has three CDs with varying maturities one Money Market and one Checking 

account. (See Cash & Investments Report for further details). 

Liabilities

■ Interest/Dividend Receivable - Year end accruals for CD's #9184 ($966), #6615 ($2,614) & #8956 ($270). 

Revenue

■ Accounts Payable - Invoices for current month not paid in current month - $24,304. 

Fund Balance

■ Assigned To - Reserves need to be approved by the board: 

■ Accrued Expenses - Electricity - KUA for November ($4,617), TOHO Water Authority for November ($187). 

■ 2015 Series DS - Special Assessments Tax Collector collections are 15% collected.  

■ 2017 Series DS - Special Assessments Tax Collector collections are 15% collected.  

Page 6

Agenda Page 43



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances
All Funds

►

►

►

Variance Analysis

 Account Name 

 Annual 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

% YTD 

Budget

Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ-Legal Services 12,000$     5,788$   48%

Miscellaneous Services 2,600$       2,952$   114%

Office Supplies 350$          342$      98%

Annual District Filing Fee 175$          175$      100%

Field

R&M - Lake 23,400$     5,698$   24%

Community Center

Contracts-Security Services 35,000$     4,960$   14%

Explanation

Sitex Aquatics for Oct & Nov ($3,900), Vertex Water 
Features ($1,798) for fountain repairs. 

Paid in full. 

Financial Overview / Highlights

Hopping Green & Sams - October fees related to: Utility 
Construction, landscape RFP documents & attendance 
at board workshop by phone. 

Notes to the Financial Statements

11/30/2018 

The Non-Ad valorem special assessments are 15% collected.

The General Fund expenditures are at 15% of the YTD budget below the prorated 17%.

Significant variances explained below.

Reserve Advisors - Reserve study deposit ($2,825).

Inframark fees through November.

Magnosec Corp Security monthly payments ($2,480) per 
month below budgeted amount of ($2,917). 

Page 7

Agenda Page 44



11/30/2018 

BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page 45



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Net  Discount / Gross Series 2015 Series 2017

Date Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Costs Received Fund Fund Fund

Assessments Levied FY 2019 1,268,348$        837,157$           210,541$          220,651$           

Allocation % 100% 66% 17% 17%

11/09/18 20,175$          1,081$             434$                21,690$             14,316$             3,600$              3,773$               

11/26/18 160,383 6,683 3,409 170,475 112,520 28,298 29,657

TOTAL 180,558$        7,764$             3,843$             192,165$           126,836$           31,899$            33,430$             

% COLLECTED 15% 15% 15% 15%

Total O/S 1,076,183$     710,321$       178,643$      187,220$       

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Osceola County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019

Page 8

Agenda Page 46



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Cash Investments
All Funds

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME INVESTMENT TYPE MATURITY YIELD BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

Checking Account - Operating BB&T Public Funds Checking N/A 0.01% 322,158$              

Certificate of Deposit- 12 Month BankUnited CD 12/1/2018 1.40% 25,858$                

Certificate of Deposit- 12 Month BankUnited CD 2/23/2019 1.55% 103,914$              

Certificate of Deposit- 18 Month BankUnited CD 3/18/2019 1.34% 259,285$              

389,056$              

Money Market Account BankUnited MMA N/A 1.00% 552,114$              

Operating Account- Fund A SBA Local Gov. Surplus Trust Fund N/A 0.57% 12,394$                

GF Subtotal 1,275,722$           

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2015 Reserve Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.63% 49,217$                

Series 2017 Reserve Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.00% 20,789$                

Series 2015 Revenue Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.63% 93,064$                

Series 2017 Revenue Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.00% 37,934$                

DS Subtotal 201,004$              

Total 1,476,726$           

Cash and Investment Report
11/30/2018 

Subtotal CD's

Page 9

Agenda Page 47



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

6/15/2016 Payment 2198 SMART CITY 18.81 0.00 18.81

9/29/2017 Payment 2759 SUN PUBLICATIONS OF FLORIDA DBA 70.16 0.00 70.16

11/27/2018 Payment 3099 INFRAMARK, LLC 18,636.52 0.00 18,636.52

11/28/2018 Payment DD00375 Payment of Invoice 009179 99.97 0.00 99.97

11/28/2018 Payment 3101 HOME DEPOT 150.58 0.00 150.58

11/28/2018 Payment 3102 MAGNOSEC CORP 1,240.00 0.00 1,240.00

11/28/2018 Payment 3103 VERTEX WATER FEATURES 118.13 0.00 118.13

11/29/2018 Payment DD00379 Payment of Invoice 009226 199.16 0.00 199.16

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 20,533.33 20,533.33

G/L Balance 322,157.77

Bank Account No. 8978

Statement No. 11-18

Statement Date 11/30/2018

Statement Balance 342,691.10G/L Balance (LCY) 322,157.77

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 322,157.77

Subtotal 322,157.77

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 342,691.10

Outstanding Checks 20,533.33

Ending Balance 322,157.77

Differences 0.00

BB&T - GF

Bank Reconciliation

Brighton Lakes CDD

Page 10

Agenda Page 48



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8B. 
  

Agenda Page 49



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 117 10/03/18 BRIGHTON LAKES CDD 092718-8978 XFER FUNDS TO 8978 Due From Other Funds 131000 $75,000.00

001 118 10/08/18 BRIGHTON LAKES CDD 100418-8978 XFER TO CHECKING - 8978 Due From Other Funds 131000 $75,000.00

001 3067 10/11/18 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPING 5969294 OCTOBER LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $13,273.70

001 3068 10/11/18 CHURCHILLS GROUP HOLDINGS, INC. 9592 OCTOBER POOL SERVICES R&M-Pools 546074-57204 $585.00

001 3068 10/11/18 CHURCHILLS GROUP HOLDINGS, INC. 9496 CHEMICAL DELIVERY 9/28/18 R&M-Pools 546074-57204 $630.35

001 3084 11/07/18 CHURCHILLS GROUP HOLDINGS, INC. 9707 NOVEMBER POOL SERVICES R&M-Pools 546074-57204 $585.00

001 3085 11/07/18 CHURCHILLS GROUP HOLDINGS, INC. 9620 OCTOBER CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57204 $842.03

001 3069 10/11/18 DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 71368 FY18/19 DISTRICT FILING FEES Annual District Filing Fee 554007-51301 $175.00

001 3062 10/02/18 ENVERA SYSTEMS LLC 673158 OCTOBER GATE ACCESS MONITORING Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,198.00

001 3062 10/02/18 ENVERA SYSTEMS LLC 673159 10/1-12/31/18 CLB HSE ACCESS Miscellaneous Services 549001-53904 $246.00

001 3074 10/22/18 ENVERA SYSTEMS LLC 18159 GATE REPAIR Miscellaneous Services 549001-53904 $310.00

001 3086 11/07/18 ENVERA SYSTEMS LLC 674117 NOV GATE ACCESS MONITOR Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,198.00

001 3063 10/03/18 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 044810 R&M ELLIPTICAL/TREADMILL R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57204 $144.95

001 3091 11/15/18 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 23536 11/5/18 PREVENTIVE MAINT R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57204 $210.00

001 3087 11/07/18 FEDEX                         6-354-04162 OCTOBER POSTAGE Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $98.36

001 3096 11/21/18 FEDEX                         6-367-91482 NOVEMBER POSTAGE Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $13.10

001 3075 10/22/18 HANSON, WALTER & ASSOCIATES   5265941 GEN ENGINEERING THRU 9/30/18 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $375.00

001 3097 11/21/18 HANSON, WALTER & ASSOCIATES   5266227 ENGINEERING SVCS THRU OCT 2018 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $1,076.25

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES cleaning supplies 549001-57204 $77.24

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES maint supplies 546015-57204 $54.58

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES pot hole repairs 546081-54101 $87.55

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES black garbage bags 549001-57204 $16.10

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES keys 549001-57204 $30.97

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES repair fence @ bb crt 546016-53901 $28.47

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES maint supplies 546016-53901 $53.91

001 3076 10/22/18 HOME DEPOT 100518-7008 SEPTEMBER PURCHASES keys 549001-57204 $11.82

001 3101 11/28/18 HOME DEPOT 110518-7008 GLOVES/SOD/CLEANING SUPPLIES GLOVES 549900-53901 $19.76

001 3101 11/28/18 HOME DEPOT 110518-7008 GLOVES/SOD/CLEANING SUPPLIES TRIMMER BLADES 549900-53901 $49.97

001 3101 11/28/18 HOME DEPOT 110518-7008 GLOVES/SOD/CLEANING SUPPLIES GLOVES/SOD 549900-53901 $47.08

001 3101 11/28/18 HOME DEPOT 110518-7008 GLOVES/SOD/CLEANING SUPPLIES CLEANING SUPPLIES 549900-53901 $33.77

001 3090 11/09/18 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS          103556 8/31-9/28/18 GEN COUNSEL ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $2,510.50

001 3090 11/09/18 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS          103557 8/1-9/6/18 MTHLY MTG ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $574.86

001 3080 10/24/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35063 OCTOBER 2018 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $4,146.83

001 3080 10/24/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35063 OCTOBER 2018 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $3,449.17

001 3080 10/24/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35063 OCTOBER 2018 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $14.57

001 3080 10/24/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35063 OCTOBER 2018 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $111.60

001 3080 10/24/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35063 OCTOBER 2018 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Special Assessment 531038-51301 $429.17

(Sorted by Payee)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/1/2018 to 11/30/2018

Community Development District

BRIGHTON LAKES 

Agenda Page 50



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Payee)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/1/2018 to 11/30/2018

Community Development District

BRIGHTON LAKES 

001 3080 10/24/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35063 OCTOBER 2018 MGMT FEES A/C REPAIR 546015-57204 $377.00

001 3080 10/24/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35063 OCTOBER 2018 MGMT FEES TOWELS / SANITIZER 551002-51301 $320.18

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $4,146.83

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $3,449.17

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES OCT 531106-53901 $5,015.42

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES NOV 531106-53901 $5,015.42

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $9.87

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $507.85

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES Office Supplies 551002-51301 $22.00

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES ProfServ-Special Assessment 531038-51301 $429.17

001 3099 11/27/18 INFRAMARK, LLC 35896 NOVEMBER MGMT FEES Brushcutter for Canal 549900-53901 $40.79

001 3071 10/16/18 MAGNOSEC CORP 168 SECURITY SVCS 9/24-10/7/18 Contracts-Security Services 534037-57204 $1,240.00

001 3088 11/07/18 MAGNOSEC CORP 171 10/8-10/21/18 SECURITY Contracts-Security Services 534037-57204 $1,240.00

001 3092 11/15/18 MAGNOSEC CORP 175 10/22-11/4/18 SECURITY Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $1,240.00

001 3102 11/28/18 MAGNOSEC CORP 178 SEC SVCS 11/5-11/18/18 Contracts-Security Services 534037-57204 $1,240.00

001 DD00360 10/04/18 CENTURYLINK-ACH 091318-0794 ACH 9/13-10/12/18 SERVICE ACH 311030794 541003-51301 $114.14

001 DD00362 10/19/18 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY  091918 ACH BILL PRD 8/20-9/19 Utility - Water & Sewer 543021-53901 $158.48

001 DD00363 10/15/18 CENTURYLINK-ACH 092218-2871 ACH BILL PRD 9/22-10/21/18 Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $323.55

001 DD00366 10/23/18 BRIGHTHOUSE 071021501100318 ACH BILL PRD 10/08-11/7/18 Miscellaneous Services 549001-53904 $167.54

001 DD00368 10/16/18 KUA                           100418 ACH BILL PRD 8/21-9/21/18 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $5,369.25

001 DD00367 10/22/18 CENTURYLINK-ACH 100118-8906 BILL PRD 10/1-10/31/18 Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $306.24

001 DD00369 10/28/18 BRIGHTHOUSE 071055501100818 ACH 10/13-11/12/18 GATE SRV ACH 0050710555-01 GATE 549001-53904 $144.34

001 DD00372 11/13/18 CENTURYLINK-ACH 62871-102218 ACH 10/22-11/21/18 GATEHOUSE GATEHOUSE 549001-53904 $324.28

001 DD00373 11/20/18 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY  101918 ACH 9/19-10/19/18 WTR ACH Utility - Water & Sewer 543021-53901 $186.53

001 DD00374 11/23/18 BRIGHTHOUSE 071021501110218 ACH 11/8-12/7/18 GATE SRV ACH 0050710215-01 549001-53904 $89.97

001 DD00375 11/28/18 BRIGHTHOUSE 071055501110618 11/13-12/12/18 GATEHOUSE Miscellaneous Services 549001-53904 $99.97

001 DD00376 11/20/18 KUA                           102618 BILL PRD 9/21-10/21/18 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $4,616.52

001 DD00377 11/23/18 CENTURYLINK-ACH 110118-8906 ACH 11/1-11/30/18 COMMUNICATIONS Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $306.55

001 DD00379 11/29/18 BRIGHTHOUSE 025014901110718 ACH BILL PRD 11/14-12/13/18 R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57204 $199.16

001 DD00383 10/29/18 BRIGHTHOUSE 025014901101018 ACH BILL PRD 10/14-11/13 R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57204 $253.28

001 3077 10/22/18 RESERVE ADVISORS 101518 DEPOSIT RESERVE STUDY DEPOSIT DEPOSIT 549001-51301 $2,825.00

001 3070 10/11/18 SITEX AQUATICS, LLC CM 2644A CREDIT FOR APRIL INV BILLED IN ERROR R&M-Lake 546042-53901 ($1,950.00)

001 3070 10/11/18 SITEX AQUATICS, LLC 2615A SEPTEMBER LAKE MAINTENANCE R&M-Lake 546042-53901 $1,950.00

001 3070 10/11/18 SITEX AQUATICS, LLC 2653A OCTOBER LAKE MAINTENANCE R&M-Lake 546042-53901 $1,950.00

001 3089 11/07/18 SITEX AQUATICS, LLC 2690A NOVEMBER LAKE MAINTENANCE R&M-Lake 546042-53901 $1,950.00

001 3073 10/18/18 SUN PUBLICATIONS OF FLORIDA DBA 300137908 WORKSHOP - 9/27/18 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $44.42

001 3100 11/27/18 SUN PUBLICATIONS OF FLORIDA DBA 5189 REQ FOR PROPOSAL - LANDSCAPE Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $96.46

001 3078 10/22/18 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 379710186 10/3/18 PEST CONTROL 3950470 546015-57204 $43.00

001 3079 10/22/18 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 379709186 10/3/18 PEST CONTROL 3950470 546015-57204 $58.00

Agenda Page 51



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Payee)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/1/2018 to 11/30/2018

Community Development District

BRIGHTON LAKES 

001 3093 11/15/18 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 380468189 NOVEMBER PEST CONTROL 3950470 546015-57204 $43.00

001 3094 11/15/18 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 380468003 NOV PEST CONTROL 3950470 546015-57204 $58.00

001 3098 11/21/18 U.S. BANK 5160389 2017 TRST FEES 10/1/18-9/30/19 ProfServ-Trustee Fees 531045-51301 $4,040.63

001 3072 10/16/18 VERTEX WATER FEATURES I1396 FOUNTAIN REPAIRS SITE #1 R&M-Lake 546042-53901 $80.00

001 3095 11/15/18 VERTEX WATER FEATURES I1858 FOUNTAIN REPAIRS R&M-Lake 546042-53901 $1,599.93

001 3103 11/28/18 VERTEX WATER FEATURES I1875 FOUNTAIN REPAIRS R&M-Lake 546042-53901 $118.13

001 DD00364 10/11/18 ALBERT J SLACK PAYROLL October 11, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 DD00370 11/06/18 ALBERT J SLACK PAYROLL November 06, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 3065 10/11/18 DOLORES Y. PIETERS PAYROLL October 11, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 3082 11/06/18 DOLORES Y. PIETERS PAYROLL November 06, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 3066 10/11/18 GERALD E. FRAWLEY PAYROLL October 11, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 3083 11/06/18 GERALD E. FRAWLEY PAYROLL November 06, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 3064 10/11/18 JOHN J. MASTROMARINO PAYROLL October 11, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 3081 11/06/18 JOHN J. MASTROMARINO PAYROLL November 06, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 DD00365 10/11/18 MICHELLE INCANDELA PAYROLL October 11, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

001 DD00371 11/06/18 MICHELLE INCANDELA PAYROLL November 06, 2018 Payroll Posting $184.70

Fund Total $246,415.73

Total Checks Paid $246,415.73

Agenda Page 52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8C. 
  

Agenda Page 239



BRIGHTON LAKES  

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 

 

 

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/18 

 

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2018 Reserves as follows: 

 

Operating Reserves     $169,967 

Reserves – Clubhouse   $40,000 

Reserves – Field   $90,000 

Reserves – Landscape   $190,967 

Reserves – Recreation Facilities $101,817 

Reserves – Roadways   $350,049 

 

Total Assigned Reserves  $942,800 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 240



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 241



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9Ai. 
  

Agenda Page 242



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT, is made this  ____day of January 2019, by and between Brighton 

Lakes Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government 

established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated in Osceola County, Florida, 

and whose mailing address is 313 Campus Street, Celebration, Florida 34747 (“District”) and 

Gerry Frawley, who is a resident of the District and whose mailing address is 2532 Chapala 

Drive, Kissimmee, Florida 34746 (the “Contractor”). 

 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

 

 WHEREAS, District desires to retain Contractor and Contractor agrees to be retained as 

an independent contractor to deliver the services called for in this Agreement; 

 

Contractor hereby acknowledges that there are sufficient indicia to establish an 

independent contractor relationship based upon the behavioral control, financial 

control, and relationship of the parties as set forth in IRS Publication 1779 (Rev. 

1-2012), a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A. 

 

 THEREFORE, in consideration and mutual promises and covenants contained herein, the 

parties hereby agree as follows: 

 

 1. Contractor agrees to provide the services set forth on Exhibit A, attached hereto 

and incorporated herein by reference (the “Services”). 

 

2. Contractor shall provide the Services set forth on Exhibit A beginning January 1, 

2019 and until either party terminates this Agreement pursuant to paragraph 8 herein and the 

District agrees to pay Contractor $200 per meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the District, at 

which Mr. Frawley’s attendance is expected, but not mandatory for purposes of receiving the 

foregoing compensation. 

  

3. Contractor agrees to provide District with Contractor’s social security number or 

taxpayer identification number and to execute a tax identification number form, at or prior to the 

date for providing the services hereunder, as may be required by applicable government 

regulations. 

 

 4. This Agreement may be not assigned or subcontracted to any other party by 

Contractor without the prior written approval of District. 

 

 5. The Parties acknowledge and agree that Contractor is an independent contractor 

of District and that all indicia relating to an independent contractor relationship have been 

satisfied. The Parties further agree that each will put the other on notice if, at any time, one or 

both determine that the indicia of an independent contractor relationship no longer apply. 

Contractor is performing the services and duties required hereunder as an independent contractor 

and not as an employee, agent, partner or of a joint venturer with District. 

 

Agenda Page 243



2 
 

 

 6. This Agreement supersedes and renders null and void any previous agreements, 

contracts, whether written or oral, between Contractor and District with respect to the subjects 

contained herein. 

 

 7. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed as a waiver of immunity or limits of 

liability of the District beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability 

which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or 

other statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the 

purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign 

Immunity or by operation of law. 

 

8. The Parties agree that either Party may terminate this Agreement with or without 

cause by providing written notice of termination to the other Party. 

 

9. The Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided to 

the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, accordingly, 

Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such 

records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 

acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Sandra Demarco 

(“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, 

the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 

service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 

public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at a 

cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 

records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 

requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 

and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public 

Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the 

District, at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain 

and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  

When such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any 

duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 

disclosure requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a 

format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 

THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 

RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT 

THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 313 CAMPUS 

STREET, CELEBRATION, FLORIDA 34747; (407) 566-1935; 

Sandra.Demarco@Inframark.com 
 

 

Agenda Page 244



3 
 

 10. This Agreement shall become effective upon its execution. If any provision or any 

portion of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement 

or portion thereof shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force 

and effect.  This Agreement shall be governed and construed under the Laws of the State of 

Florida.  The proper forum to enforce and/or litigate any provision of this agreement shall be in 

the courts of Osceola County, Florida. 

 

 11. This Agreement shall not be modified unless in writing, signed by both parties 

hereto. 

 

12. In the event that either District or Contractor is required to enforce this 

Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to 

recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, 

alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

 

 

 

 

 

(SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 245



4 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Agreement as set forth below. 

 

 ATTEST:  BRIGHTON LAKES 

    COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  

    DISTRICT 

 

 ___________________________ ______________________________ 

 By: ________________________ By:___________________________ 

 □ Secretary  □ Chairperson 

 □ Assistant Secretary □ Vice Chairperson 

 

    Date: _________________________ 

 

 

 ATTEST:  Gerry Frawley 

 

 

 ______________________________ ______________________________ 

 By:  __________________________  

 Its: ___________________________ Date: ___________________________ 

 

     

Attachment A:    IRS Publication 1779 (Rev. 3-2012)  

Exhibit A:    Scope of Services 
 

Agenda Page 246



5 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

The Contractor shall work for the benefit of the District and shall be responsible for performing 

such duties related to administration of the District’s various maintenance contracts (i.e. 

landscape and irrigation maintenance, aquatic maintenance, pool maintenance, etc.) and 

monitoring of all District-owned facilities and services rendered by third parties as it relates to 

those facilities (i.e. security, gates, etc.) as directed by the Board of Supervisors of the District.  

Specifically, the Administrator’s duties shall include, but not be limited to:  

 

1) reviewing all maintenance performance and field conditions and alerting the District 

Manager as issues are noted and coordinating resolution of the same with the 

respective vendor; 

 

2) [insert additional duties] 

 

In the performance of the foregoing duties, Contractor has express authorization from the Board 

to authorize proper and reasonable expenditures not covered by existing District agreements and 

without prior Board approval for routine maintenance and operation for any budgeted line item 

without prior board approval in the amount of _______________ Dollars ($__________) or less. 

All such expenditures shall be recorded in the normal course of business and included in the 

financials and check register of the District for subsequent Board approval or ratification. 

 

[insert additional limitation, if any, dictated by the Board] 

 

 

Agenda Page 247



?
?

IRS Tax Publications
If you are not sure whether you are an employee or an 
independent contractor, get Form SS-8, Determination of 
Worker Status for Purposes of Federal Employment Taxes 
and Income Tax Withholding. Publication 15-A, Employer’s 
Supplemental Tax Guide, provides additional information 
on independent contractor status.

IRS Electronic Services
You can download and print IRS publications, forms, and 
other tax information materials on the Internet at www.
irs.gov. You can also call the IRS at 1-800-829-3676 
(1-800-TAX-FORM) to order free tax publications and 
forms.

Publication 1796, 2007 IRS Tax Products CD (Final Re-
lease), containing current and prior year tax publications 
and forms, can be purchased from the National Techni-
cal Information Service (NTIS). You can order Publication 
1796 toll-free by calling 1-877-233-6767 or via the Internet 
at www.irs.gov/cdorders.

Call 1-800-829-4933, the Business and Speciality Tax 
Line, if you have questions related to employment tax 
issues.

Publication 1779 (Rev. 3-2012) Catalog Number 16134L
Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov

INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR

OR
EMPLOYEE

Agenda Page 248



When You Are an Employee...
 � Your employer must withhold income tax and your 

portion of social security and Medicare taxes. Also, 
your employer is responsible for paying social 
security, Medicare, and unemployment (FUTA) taxes 
on your wages. Your employer must give you a Form 
W-2, Wage and Tax Statement, showing the amount 
of taxes withheld from your pay.

 � You may deduct unreimbursed employee business 
expenses on Schedule A of your income tax return, 
but only if you itemize deductions and they total more 
than two percent of your adjusted gross income.

When You Are an Independent 
Contractor...

 � The business may be required to give you Form 1099-
MISC, Miscellaneous Income, to report what it has 
paid to you.

 � You are responsible for paying your own income tax 
and self-employment tax (Self-Employment Contribu-
tions Act – SECA). The business does not withhold 
taxes from your pay. You may need to make esti-
mated tax payments during the year to cover your tax 
liabilities.

 � You may deduct business expenses on Schedule C of 
your income tax return.

The courts have considered many facts in deciding 
whether a worker is an independent contractor or an em-
ployee. These relevant facts fall into three main categories: 
behavioral control; financial control; and relationship of 
the parties. In each case, it is very important to consider 
all the facts – no single fact provides the answer. Carefully 
review the following definitions.

Behavioral Control
These facts show whether there is a right to direct or 
control how the worker does the work. A worker is an 
employee when the business has the right to direct and 
control the worker. The business does not have to actually 
direct or control the way the work is done – as long as the 
employer has the right to direct and control the work. For 
example:

Instructions – if you receive extensive instructions 
on how work is to be done, this suggests that you are 
an employee. Instructions can cover a wide range of 
topics, for example:

• how, when, or where to do the work

• what tools or equipment to use

• what assistants to hire to help with the work

• where to purchase supplies and services

If you receive less extensive instructions about what 
should be done, but not how it should be done, you 
may be an independent contractor. For instance, 
instructions about time and place may be less important 
than directions on how the work is performed.

Training – if the business provides you with training 
about required procedures and methods, this indicates 
that the business wants the work done in a certain way, 
and this suggests that you may be an employee.

Financial Control
These facts show whether there is a right to direct or 
control the business part of the work. For example:

Significant Investment – if you have a significant 
investment in your work, you may be an independent 
contractor. While there is no precise dollar test, the 
investment must have substance. However, a signifi-
cant investment is not necessary to be an independent 
contractor.

Expenses – if you are not reimbursed for some or all 
business expenses, then you may be an independent 
contractor, especially if your unreimbursed business 
expenses are high.

Opportunity for Profit or Loss – if you can 
realize a profit or incur a loss, this suggests that you 
are in business for yourself and that you may be an 
independent contractor.

Relationship of the Parties
These are facts that illustrate how the business and the 
worker perceive their relationship. For example:

Employee Benefits – if you receive benefits, such as 
insurance, pension, or paid leave, this is an indication that 
you may be an employee. If you do not receive benefits, 
however, you could be either an employee or an indepen-
dent contractor.

Written Contracts – a written contract may show what 
both you and the business intend. This may be very 
significant if it is difficult, if not impossible, to determine 
status based on other facts.

Which are you?
For federal tax purposes, this is an important distinction. Worker classification affects how you pay your federal income 
tax, social security and Medicare taxes, and how you file your tax return. Classification affects your eligibility for social 
security and Medicare benefits, employer provided benefits and your tax responsibilities. If you aren’t sure of your work 
status, you should find out now. This brochure can help you.

Independent Contractor or Employee

?

Agenda Page 249



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9Bi 

Agenda Page 250



Agenda Page 251



Agenda Page 252



Agenda Page 253



Agenda Page 254



Agenda Page 255



Agenda Page 256



Agenda Page 257



Agenda Page 258



Agenda Page 259



Agenda Page 260



Agenda Page 261



Agenda Page 262



Agenda Page 263



Agenda Page 264



Agenda Page 265



Agenda Page 266



Agenda Page 267



Agenda Page 268



Agenda Page 269



Agenda Page 270



Agenda Page 271



Agenda Page 272



Agenda Page 273



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9Bii 

Agenda Page 274



Agenda Page 275



Agenda Page 276



Agenda Page 277



Agenda Page 278



Agenda Page 279



Agenda Page 280



Agenda Page 281



Agenda Page 282



Agenda Page 283



Agenda Page 284



Agenda Page 285



Agenda Page 286



Agenda Page 287



Agenda Page 288



Agenda Page 289



Agenda Page 290



Agenda Page 291



Agenda Page 292



Agenda Page 293


	Brighton Lakes CDD 1.3.19 Agenda Package
	Agenda 1.3.19
	Third Order of Business
	3B
	Resolution 2019-02, Designation of Officers
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A
	Minutes of Meeting 11.1.18
	4B
	Minutes of Meeting 12.13.18
	Eighth Order of Business
	8A
	Financial Report, November 2018
	8B
	Check Register and Invoices
	8C
	Motion to Assign Fund Balance
	Ninth Order of Business
	9Ai
	Independent Contractor Agreement
	9Bi
	Field Management Report
	9Bii
	Pool Resurfacing Proposals



